CECILIA SANNELLA

curriculum vitae

ABOUT

Cecilia is a registered architect focus in architectural research and new technology. She attend-ed the Msc Postgraduate Program Urban Strategies, pathway Excessive held by Hernan Diaz Alonso at the University of Applied Arts "die Angewandte" in Vienna graduating with distinction. She holds a Master of Architecture from Politecnico di Milano and a Bachelor in Architecture with distinction from University of Florence, Italy. Further, the program Atlas of Sensations at University of Applied Arts Vienna. Cecilia worked with international offices in Sydney, Barcelona, Vienna and Italy, including Coop Himmelb(I)au, LAVA Laboratory for Visionary Architecture, EMBT Miralles-Tagliabue among others. She won international competitions and her work has been published in several books, blogs and websites.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name-Surname Cecilia Sannella

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

2014-2015	"die Agewandte"	'University o	of Applied Arts \	Vienna - Vienna, Austria

Postgraduate program-Urban Strategies / pathway Excessive (Hernan Diaz Alonso)

Master of Science in Urban Strategies (with distinction)

2012 **Politecnico di Milano** - Milan, Italy

State Examination for Architecture Profession, II Section 2012

Professional Architecture Qualification

"die Agewandte" University of Applied Arts Vienna - Vienna, Austria

Postgraduate program-Urban Strategies Summerschool ATLAS OF SENSATIONS

2008-2011 **Politecnico di Milano** - Milan, Italy

School of Architecture and Society

Laurea Magistrale in Architettura (MArch)

2004-2008 University of Florence - Florence, Italy

School of Architecture

Laurea in Scienze dell'Architettura (cum laudae) (BArch)

2015 Workshop Liam Young- Reimagin the present - Vienna, Austria

2012 Workshop Processing Iterative Protocol₅ (Co-de-iT) - Vienna, Austria

2011 Workshop Grasshopper PLUG-IT (Arturo Tedeschi) - Milan, Italy

WORK EXPERIENCE

2015-2016 Coop Himmelb(l)au - Vienna, Austria

2015 heri&salli - Vienna, Austria

2014 LAVA Laboratory for Visionary Architecture - Sydney, Australia

2013 EMBT Miralles Tagliabue - Barcelona, Spain

2013 Kiskan-Kaufmann - Vienna, Austria

2010-2011 soma (intern) - Vienna, Austria

2007 **nuvolaB architetti associati** (intern) - Florence, Italy

LANGUAGES

Italian first language

English C1 German B2 Spanish B1

2016 **IELTS Academic** - British Council Rome

English Proficiency Test - Level C1

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

2016\ Confluenze. Festival of Architecture 2016. MARTE (Mediterranian Architects for Regeneration of Terriotories). Oppido Lucano (PZ), Italy.

2015\ Anemone-Animal Blooming. Exhibition "TheEssence 15" Jahreausstellung der Universität für angewandte Kunst Wien.

2014\Excessive V. Chair. Exhibition "The Essence 14" Jahreausstellung der Universität für angewandte Kunst Wien.

2013\ 2nd Prize International competition ArchTriumph Pavilion: Dream Pavilion. Publication on several websites and blogs: Archtriumph, wettbewerb-aktuell, arch2O, architetti.com, arq!bacana, among others. Panels exhibition to the opening event.

14-02-2013\Publication of the MArch Thesis "L'intrattenimento sportivo nell'interazione dell'abitare" on the book "Ipotesi di progetto per la società liquida" (C.Blasi, P. Padovano; Ed. Novalogos, Aprlila LT)

2012\Publication on Suckerpunch Daily of Pleated Perforated Bridge (Vienna)